Present Perfect / Předpřítomný čas              Past Perfect / Předminulý čas.
Form: have /has + past participle

form: had + past participle
Example:






example:
We aren´t hungry. We´ve just had lunch.
We weren´t hungry. We´d just had lunch.

_____________________________________________________________

The house is dirty.
The house was dirty.

They haven´t cleaned it for weeks.
They hadn´t cleaned it for weeks.
_____________________________________________________________

Who is that woman? 
Who was that woman?.

I´ve never seen her before.
I´d never seen her before.

